



Jonathan Larradet

LEAD UI DESIGNER - ART DIRECTOR - SENIOR VISUAL DESIGNER - SYSTEM DESIGNER

Summary

Visual Designer for 11 years, I sincerely believe that being a designer isn't a job but an attitude, a set of mind.

In 2022 more than ever, a graphic concept is a foundation of our digital world.

Skills

- Art direction
- UI Design
- HTML5 / CSS3
- Computer Hardware expert
- 3D - VR/AR/MR
- Design system
- Accessibility
- UI Motion

Contact

- /jonathanlarradet
- /jonathanlarradet
- j.larradet@gmail.com
- (+33)6 ** ** * 86
- jonathan-larradet.com

Education

● **Visual communication BTS**
(Cooperative Education)
Higher School of Applied Art
Plus Values - 2011/2013

● **Visual communication BAC PRO**
(Cooperative Education)
Claude Garamont School
2009/2011

● **Graphic industry BEP**
Claude Garamont School
2007/2009

Work History

● **Lead Sr UI / Sr Product Designer / Art Director**
Aug 2019 - Current

Keley - Paris

Responsive website, mobile app, AR, VR, MR, IA, IOT, Design team leading, Design workflow, UI Design, consulting, UI motion, management, Design system, Art direction, ...
Servier, Orange, Renault, Crédit Agricole, BNP, Mondial Assistance, Allianz...

● **Sr UI Designer**
May 2017 - Aug 2019

Onepoint - Paris

Responsive website, mobile app, AR, VR, MR, IA, IOT, Natural user interface, Team coaching, Design evangelist, Lead design, meetup organizer, Workflow designer, Print, consulting, Photography, motion, management.

Célio, SFR, Crédit mutuel, Microsoft, Disney, Lilaroze, Samsung, Adidas, Philips, Onepoint, ...

● **UI Designer**
Nov 2014 - May 2017

Expertime - Versailles

Responsive website, mobile app, e-commerce, Natural user interface, Team coaching, Lead design, Workflow designer, Print, consulting, Photography, motion, management.

Dior, L'Oréal, Microsoft, Dassault, Groupe LEDUFF, Google, Puma, Ikea, Le conservateur, Le Nôtre, Les bateaux Parisien ...

● **Associate - Co CEO**
Oct 2011 - Nov 2014

Bourdet SARL

Gestion, marketing, UI designer, UX designer, Sketching, Management, Developer Front-end, CSS3/HTML5 Expert, Print, Photography, Motion, Accounting, Customer service, ...

Wifeo.com, Merci-facteur.com, les escoffiers, Gilles Marchal, Android, Le déjeuner des abbatoirs, Groupe La Poste, Mutuel MGC, Triton, ...